From: Liao, William

To: Joelle Guerra

Cc: Pene, Nicole L.; Wood, Jessica P; Atlas Requests/Will Serve Anaheim
Subject: Brookside Project City of Walnut

Date: Friday, December 30, 2022 1:48:26 PM

Attachments: Brookside Project City of Walnut.pdf

Hi Joelle.

| just got to this package for your Brookside Project. My apologies for the late response due to our
internal mail routing.

No concerns at this time other than the southeast corner of the project scope, where we have
existing medium pressure main along San Vicente Drive. We also have existing medium pressure
mains along La Puente, Lemon, and Meadow Pass.

Please help me ensure that USA / Dig Alert is contacted prior to any excavations / potholing activities
so we can send out field personnel to locate and mark our facilities.

If the project requires gas service, please have the developer contact our Builder Services website to
begin the application process as soon as possible, at https://www.socalgas.com/for-your-

business/builder-services.

If you have any questions, please contact my Orange Coast Region HQ colleague, Nicole Pene. Thank
you.

Will Liao

Region Planning Supervisor
Redlands HQ / Southeast Region
Desk: 213-244-4543

Mobile: 562-889-1981
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mailto:JWood3@socalgas.com
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NOTICE OF PREPARATION

DATE: November 10, 2022
TO: Reviewing Agencies, Organizations, and Interested Parties

FROM: City of Walnut

SUBJECT: Notice of Preparation of an Environmental Impact Report
for The Brookside Project

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Walnut is the Lead Agency responsible for preparing an
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) to evaluate the potential environmental impacts of the
proposed Brookside Project. The purpose of this Notice of Preparation (NOP) is to solicit input
from public agencies and interested members of the public regarding the scope and the content
of the environmental information to be included in the EIR. (Ref: California Code of Regulations,
Title 14, (CEQA Guidelines) Sections 15082(a), 15103, 15375). As specified by the CEQA
Guidelines, the NOP will be circulated for a 40-day period.

The City welcomes input from agencies and the public during this period regarding the scope and
content of information that will be analyzed in the EIR. Agencies should comment on the elements
of the environmental information that are relevant to their statutory responsibility in connection
with the project.

REVIEW PERIOD: The public comment period is from November 10, 2022 to December 20, 2022.
Please send all written comments, referencing the “Brookside Project EIR” no later than,
December 20, 2022, to:

Joelle Guerra, Planning and Code Enforcement Manager
Community Development Department
21201 La Puente Road
Walnut, CA 91789
Email: jguerra@cityofwalnut.org

Please include a name and email address along with any submitted comments. The NOP is
available for review online at:

Brookside Project | City of Walnut, CA

PUBLIC SCOPING MEETING

A public scoping meeting will be held on December 5, 2022 at 5:00 PM, at the Walnut Senior
Center located at 21215 La Puente Road. At this meeting, public agencies, organizations, and
members of the public will be able to review the proposed project application materials and
provide comments on the scope of the environmental review process.
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PROJECT LOCATION

The project site consists of 25.84 acres of developed land and is located within the City of Walnut
at 800 Meadow Pass Road. The project is comprised of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers (APNs) 8709-
093-001, 002, and 003. Onsite topography consists of gradual slopes and flat areas elevated above
Lemon Creek which runs northeast to southwest. A vicinity map is provided in Figure 1, Local

Vicinity.

ONSITE LAND USE CONDITIONS

The project site is on land previously occupied by the Brookside Equestrian Center which closed in
2014 and is no longer operating. Presently onsite, there are unused facilities remaining from
discontinued equestrian activities, consisting of, two stables, one of which has a second story
residential additional that is unoccupied, covered stalls, two fenced corrals, maintenance storage
shed, three feed sheds within fenced areas, one outdoor arena, one covered open-air arena, and
one gazebo. Implementation of the project would remove all existing facilities. Existing onsite land
uses and surrounding lands uses are shown in Figure 2, Existing and Surrounding Land Uses.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed project requests approval of a Tentative Tract Map to allow for the development of
a 28-unit single-family detached housing project; refer to Figure 3, lllustrative Site Plan. Future
approvals will include Site Plan and Architectural Review pursuant to the City’s Municipal Code.
The City’s General Plan designates the property as Very Low Density and is Zoned as Residential
Planned Development Zone (RPD). The project site is specifically located in zone designation RPD —
28.500 — 1.3 dwelling units per acre. The proposed project provides for a minimum lot size of
28,500 square feet.

Primary access to the project would be from Meadow Pass Road and proposed access to the three
most southerly residential homes would be from San Vicente Drive. The project proposes public
streets for the project with two proposed cul-de-sacs, which have been included into the
circulation design of the project to avoid cut-through traffic from Meadow Pass Road to La Puente
Road.

The project proposes a total of 11.4 acres of open space with recorded deed restrictions to
preserve and maintain natural open space and Lemon Creek. Of the 11.4 acres, 9.5 acres of the
open space will be owned by individual lot owners, but deed restricted to public trail and passive
open space purposes. The existing trail that traverses the site would be located primarily within
these 9.5 acres of open space which would be improved to City trail standards and offered for
dedication to the City of Walnut. The trail will be maintained and operated by the City. The
portions of open space within the private lots will be subject to the public trail easement and
recorded deed restriction that would prohibit lot owners from planting vegetation, installing
fencing, or otherwise developing or using the restricted open spaces areas lying within these
privately-owned lots. The additional 1.9 acres of open space consists of internal slope areas and
water quality basins that would be owned by the Homeowners Association (HOA). The 11.4 acres
of open space is proposed to be maintained by a combination of some or all of a Lighting and
Open Space Maintenance District (LOSMD) through a new zone funded entirely by the private
property owners within the project, the City (as to the trail only), the flood control district, or
another public or quasi-public agency, and/or the project’s HOA.





PROJECT APPLICANT: Spring Meadows Homes, LLC
18217 Gale Avenue, Suite A, City of Industry, California 91748

POTENTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS OF THE PROJECT: The following environmental factors will
be evaluated in the EIR:

e Aesthetics e Land Use and Planning

e Agriculture and Forestry e Mineral Resources

e Air Quality e Noise

e Biological Resources e Population and Housing

e Cultural Resources e Public Services

e Energy e Recreation

e Geology and Soils e Transportation

e Greenhouse Gas Emissions e Tribal Cultural Resources

e Hazards and Hazardous Materials e Utilities and Service Systems
e Hydrology and Water Quality e Wildfire

PROJECT ALTERNATIVES: Identification of potential alternatives to the Brookside Project will be
addressed as part of the EIR in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15126.6.

The EIR will identify the degree to which each alternative might reduce one or more of the impacts
associated with development of the Brookside Project, whether the alternative could result in
other or increased impacts, the viability of the alternative, and the degree to which the alternative
is consistent with the City and Applicant’s goals and objectives.

CUMULATIVE IMPACT ANALYSIS: The EIR will include a discussion of the potentially significant
cumulative impacts of the Brookside Project when considered with other past, present, and

reasonably foreseeable future projects in the area in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section
15130.

OTHER REQUIRED SECTIONS: The EIR will also include other information typically required for an
EIR. These other sections include the following: 1) Introduction; 2) Project Description; 3) Effects
Found Not to Be Significant; 4) Environmental Impact Analysis; 5) Growth-Inducing Impacts; 6)
Significant Unavoidable Environmental Effects; 7) Significant Irreversible Changes; 8) Consistency
with Regional Plans; 9) Discussion and Analysis of Energy Conservation based on Appendix F of
CEQA Guidelines; 10) Mitigation Measures; 11) References; and 12) List of Preparers.

Relevant technical reports will be provided as EIR appendices.
Pursuant to Section 15082(a) of the CEQA Guidelines, the City will be the Lead Agency and will

prepare an EIR for the project described above. This NOP has been prepared to solicit comments
from agencies, organizations, and ¢ ’ gsted parties on the proposed project.

SIGNATURE: :

TITLE: @e Guerra, \Phnm:faz‘rﬁ'ﬁode Enforcement Manager — City of
alnut

TELEPHONE: (909) 595-7543

DATE: I\ /0% [22-
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Source: Placeworks; October 3, 2022.

THE BROOKSIDE PROJECT

Notice of Preparation

Q Existing and Surrounding Land Uses
VS Environmental Figure 2






Description

The Brookside Trail
Improved 10 per City Standards

Off-Site Trail

AccenVEntry

Additional Replacement

Existing

929

Source: Placeworks; October 3, 2022.
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CHAIRPERSON
Laura Miranda
Luiseho

VICE CHAIRPERSON
Reginald Pagaling
Chumash

SECRETARY
Sara Dutschke
Miwok

COMMISSIONER
Isaac Bojorquez
Ohlone-Costanoan

COMMISSIONER

Buffy McQuillen
Yokayo Pomo, Yuki,
Nomlaki

COMMISSIONER
Wayne Nelson
Luiseno

COMMISSIONER
Stanley Rodriguez
Kumeyaay

COMMISSIONER
[Vacant]

COMMISSIONER
[Vacant]

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
Raymond C.
Hitchcock
Miwok/Nisenan

NAHC HEADQUARTERS
1550 Harbor Boulevard
Suite 100

West Sacramento,
California 95691

(916) 373-3710
nahc@nahc.ca.gov
NAHC.ca.gov

STATE OF CALIFORNIA Gavin Newsom, Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

January 5, 2023

Joelle Guerra
City of Walnut

Via Email to: jguerra@cityofwalnut.org

Re: Native American Tribal Consultation, Pursuant to the Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52), Amendments
to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Chapter 532, Statutes of 2014), Public
Resources Code Sections 5097.94 (m), 21073, 21074, 21080.3.1, 21080.3.2, 21082.3, 21083.09,
21084.2 and 21084.3, Brookside Development Project, Los Angeles County

Dear Ms. Guerra:

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1 (c), attached is a consultation list of tribes
that are traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of the above-listed
project. Please note that the intent of the AB 52 amendments to CEQA is to avoid and/or
mitigate impacts to fribal cultural resources, (Pub. Resources Code §21084.3 (a)) (“Public
agencies shall, when feasible, avoid damaging effects to any tribal cultural resource.”)

Public Resources Code sections 21080.3.1 and 21084.3(c) require CEQA lead agencies to
consult with California Native American tribes that have requested notice from such agencies
of proposed projects in the geographic area that are traditionally and culturally affiliated with
the tribes on projects for which a Notice of Preparation or Notice of Negative Declaration or
Mitigated Negative Declaration has been filed on or after July 1, 2015. Specifically, Public
Resources Code section 21080.3.1 (d) provides:

Within 14 days of determining that an application for a project is complete or a decision by a
public agency to undertake a project, the lead agency shall provide formal notification to the
designated contact of, or a tribal representative of, traditionally and culturally affiliated
California Native American fribes that have requested notice, which shall be accomplished by
means of at least one written nofification that includes a brief description of the proposed
project and its location, the lead agency contact information, and a notification that the
California Native American fribe has 30 days to request consultation pursuant to this section.

The AB 52 amendments to CEQA law does not preclude initiating consultation with the tribes
that are culturally and traditionally affiliated within your jurisdiction prior to receiving requests for
notification of projects in the tribe’s areas of tfraditional and cultural affiliation. The Native
American Heritage Commission (NAHC) recommends, but does not require, early consultation
as a best practice to ensure that lead agencies receive sufficient information about cultural
resources in a project area to avoid damaging effects to tribal cultural resources.

The NAHC also recommends, but does not require that agencies should also include with their
noftification letters, information regarding any culfural resources assessment that has been
completed on the area of potential effect (APE), such as:

1. The results of any record search that may have been conducted at an Information Center of
the California Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS), including, but not limited to:
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e Alisting of any and all known cultural resources that have already been recorded on or adjacent to the
APE, such as known archaeological sites;

e Copies of any and all cultural resource records and study reports that may have been provided by the
Information Center as part of the records search response;

o Whether the records search indicates a low, moderate, or high probability that unrecorded cultural
resources are located in the APE; and

e If asurveyis recommended by the Information Center to determine whether previously unrecorded
cultural resources are present.

2. The results of any archaeological inventory survey that was conducted, including:
e Anyreport that may contain site formes, site significance, and suggested mitigation measures.
All information regarding site locations, Native American human remains, and associated funerary
objects should be in a separate confidential addendum, and not be made available for public disclosure
in accordance with Government Code section 6254.10.

3. The result of any Sacred Lands File (SLF) check conducted through the Native American Heritage Commission
was positive. Please contact the Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians — Kizh Nation on the attached list for more
information.

4. Any ethnographic studies conducted for any area including all or part of the APE; and

5. Any geotechnical reports regarding all or part of the APE.

Lead agencies should be aware that records maintained by the NAHC and CHRIS are not exhaustive and a negative
response to these searches does not preclude the existence of a tribal cultural resource. A tribe may be the only

source of information regarding the existence of a tribal cultural resource.

This information will aid fribes in determining whether to request formal consultation. In the event that they do, having
the information beforehand will help to facilitate the consultation process.

If you receive nofification of change of addresses and phone numbers from fribes, please notify the NAHC. With your
assistance, we can assure that our consultation list remains current.

If you have any questions, please contact me at my email address: Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mé’%\,

Andrew Green
Cultural Resources Analyst

Attachment

Page 2 of 2


mailto:Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov

	Brookside Project City of Walnut
	Posting Document 2 of 2

